
 
 

 

JOINT HEALTH OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

 

3.30 pm 
Thursday 

13 March 2014 
Redbridge Town Hall,  
Council Chamber 

 
COUNCILLORS: 

 

 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
Anthony Clements (Tel: 01708 433065) 
anthony.clements@havering.gov.uk 

 
 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BARKING & 
DAGENHAM 
 

  
LONDON BOROUGH OF  

WALTHAM FOREST 
 

Councillor Sanchia Alasia 
Councillor Syed Ahammad 
Councillor Tariq Saeed 
 

 Councillor Khevyn Limbajee 
Councillor Sheree Rackham 
Councillor Richard Sweden 

 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING 
 

  
ESSEX COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
Councillor Wendy Brice-Thompson 
Councillor Nic Dodin 
Councillor Pam Light 
 

 Councillor Chris Pond 
 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF REDBRIDGE 
 

  
 

Councillor Stuart Bellwood 
Councillor Mrs Vanessa Cole (Chairman) 
Councillor Hugh Cleaver/ 
Councillor Filly Maravala 
 

   

  CO-OPTED MEMBERS: 

  Mike New, Healthwatch Redbridge 
Ian Buckmaster, Healthwatch Havering 
Richard Vann, Healthwatch Barking & 

Dagenham 
Jaime Walsh, Healthwatch Waltham 

Forest 
 
  
 

Public Document Pack



Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 13 March 2014 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Essex County Council 

 
 
 
 
 



Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 13 March 2014 

 
 

 

 

NOTES ABOUT THE MEETING 
 

1. HEALTH AND SAFETY 
  

The Joint Committee is committed to protecting the health and safety of 
everyone who attends its meetings. 
 
At the beginning of the meeting, there will be an announcement about what 
you should do if there is an emergency during its course. For your own 
safety and that of others at the meeting, please comply with any 
instructions given to you about evacuation of the building, or any other 
safety related matters. 
 

2. MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS DEVICES 
 
Although mobile phones, pagers and other such devices are an essential part of many 
people’s lives, their use during a meeting can be disruptive and a nuisance. Everyone 
attending is asked therefore to ensure that any device is switched to silent operation or 
switched off completely. 

 
3. CONDUCT AT THE MEETING 

 
Although members of the public are welcome to attend meetings of the Joint Committee, 
they have no right to speak at them. Seating for the public is, however, limited and the 
Joint Committee cannot guarantee that everyone who wants to be present in the meeting 
room can be accommodated. When it is known in advance that there is likely to be 
particular public interest in an item the Joint Committee will endeavour to provide an 
overspill room in which, by use of television links, members of the public will be able to see 
and hear most of the proceedings. 
 
The Chairman of the meeting has discretion, however, to invite members of the public to 
ask questions or to respond to points raised by Members. Those who wish to do that may 
find it helpful to advise the Clerk before the meeting so that the Chairman is aware that 
someone wishes to ask a question. 
 
PLEASE REMEMBER THAT THE CHAIRMAN MAY REQUIRE ANYONE WHO ACTS IN 
A DISRUPTIVE MANNER TO LEAVE THE MEETING AND THAT THE MEETING MAY BE 
ADJOURNED IF NECESSARY WHILE THAT IS ARRANGED.  

 
If you need to leave the meeting before its end, please remember that others present have 
the right to listen to the proceedings without disruption. Please leave quietly and do not 
engage others in conversation until you have left the meeting room. 



Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 13 March 2014 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS (Pages 1 - 2) 
 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE 
MEMBERS (IF ANY) - RECEIVE.  

 

3 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS  
 
 Members are invited to disclose any interests in any of the items on the agenda at this 

point of the meeting. Members may still declare an interest in an item at any point 
prior to the consideration of the matter.  
 

4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 3 - 10) 

 
 To agree as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 7 January 2014 

(attached).  
 

5 CANCER AND CARDIO-VASCULAR PROPOSALS (Pages 11 - 32) 
 
 1. To receive an update from North East London Commissioning Support Unit 

officers on the current review of proposals for services for prostate cancer 
(presentation attached). 
 

2. To discuss the open letter from clinicians concerning aspects of the proposals 
(attached with response letter from Sir David Nicholson, Chief Executive, NHS 
England). 

 

6 BARTS HEALTH - RESPONSE TO CQC REPORT  
 
 To receive an update from Trust officers on how the Trust is responding to a recent 

report on its services by the Care Quality Commission. 
 

7 BHRUT - RESPONSE TO CQC REPORT  
 
 To receive an update from officers of Barking, Havering and Redbridge University 

Hospitals NHS Trust on how the Trust is responding to a recent Care Quality 
Commission report on its services.  
 

8 MOORFIELDS EYE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST - PROPOSED 
CHANGE OF LOCATION (Pages 33 - 34) 

 
 To agree the Committee’s response to a proposed change of location for Moorfields 

Eye Hospital (draft letter attached). 
 
 
 
 



Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 13 March 2014 

 
 

 

9 URGENT BUSINESS  
 
 To consider any other item of which the Chairman is of the opinion, by means of 

specific circumstances which shall be specified in the minutes, that the item shall be 
considered as a matter of urgency. 
 

 
  

 
 
 
 

 Anthony Clements 
Clerk to the Joint Committee 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Map of LB Redbridge Town Hall  
128-142 High Road, Ilford, Essex 1G1 2DD 
 

 

Meeting rooms 
Please report to reception on arrival 

The Council Chamber and Committee Rooms 1 & 2 are on the 1st Floor 
Rooms 42, 43 and 49 are on the 2nd Floor 

 

Travel directions  
 

Walking 
The Town Hall is 5 minutes walk from Ilford Station, which is in zone 4. Trains run 
every 10 minutes from Liverpool Street and you can also join the train at Stratford. 
Journey time is 15 mins by train from Liverpool Street and 7 mins from Stratford. When 
you come out at Ilford station turn right and cross at the lights. Walk through the Town 
Centre (passing an Iceland on your right and The Mall on your left) until you come to 
the Town Hall on your right. For evening meetings please use the side entrance (near 
the Abbey National Bank). A bus may can be found via the www.tfl.gov.uk. 
 
Driving 
If you intend to drive, parking spaces at the Town Hall are limited and will need to 
be booked in advance through the Scrutiny Team on 0208 708 2375/ 2739. A pay 
and display system is operational between 6.30 – 9.30pm. If a place has been 
reserved in advance for these times, a permit needs to be obtained from Security 
at the side entrance in Oakfield Road and displayed in the windscreen. Alternative 
car parking facilities are available in Clements Road or in The Exchange Mall. The 
nearest motorways are the A12 (alight at Gants Hill for Cranbrook Road and proceed 
toward Winston Way) or the A406 (alight at Ilford for Winston Way). From the Winston 
Way dual carriageway, take the first left near Cineworld and proceed straight ahead 
for the Town Hall car park in Chadwick Road. Do not turn right towards the library, 
as only buses can turn right and you may incur a penalty fine.  
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



���

�

�
��������	
�����������	
��
��

�	����
����
�	��������������������	��������
���������������
�  �

!����"��#�$%&'�()*)%��+�,*,%�-./�
�
0��1��23�
�
�	������	���
�
4��5������6����7�.�
�
�11�8�

�����	��
���	���
�

��	�������
�


�9������
�

��������	��������������	�����	�����������	����
 
��	����!�
�

����������
�

��"��������#��������$	��������%�����
�

�� 27�.�
���12� &	�������#�����
�
�

�
�

�"��	������ ���� '����� &���� ���� ���� (������� 
����  &��)�	���!� #���� �����
�������*�
�
+�����#����������������	%����������,�
&	������(�����+�����#��������-	���.����������
/����"�-��������+�����#�����+�%��	���
�	-����#��+�����#�����&��)�	����
�
���"�	����00	������������,�
�
1����2��0	����3����-	����������������

�������
��������3�+�%��	���
'���2#�������'	�����4�����-	�3�&��)�	����

���	���5�"���3���������$������
�
+�������00	������������,�
������6�����������
���	��	��	����"������7�	��3���	��8���������#�����%	��$	����
���	���+�"�������%��'"���
������+������3�'��
�������������+	������
�������������
�+&7��3�'�����+�)����
���������	�� �0� 6���� ������� 
�������	%��� 3� 
��	�� ������� '��9"	� �	����� &��	�
:������
�
$�"�����)�����0������")�	��#�����������*�
��
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4

Page 3



����2�
�� 27�	9��9�������:�"2��#�
��..�22��;�!����"��#�$%&'�

�

;��

�


������	�	����#������-���#	������%��������	���*�
�
����
��	��������	��������)�����0��������	������)����-���	��������������*�
�
�
;<� �
������<�����	�����������

�
����
��	������0���%������	����0����	���	�������%�����0�0	�������������%���������
�	������9"	��������%��"��	����0���������	�������*�
�

;=� �0	�	�����
	���4��������6� ���	���������	
���4��������
���4����(�
����/�+��������*��
�

�����	��� #���� ����	%��� 0���� 
�"��	������ ����� 
�������� ���-	��� .�
��������� ���� 8��%��� �	�)�>���� �������� $�����*� 
�����	��� #���� �����
����	%���0����'�	����������+�����#�������������$�����*�
�

;?� �
�����	
��	�����������4���
�0��
�
����
���	����������������
�"��	���������'�����&����0���������������"���
�0�&��)�	����������#���0������
���	����������������")>����������0	����	����

�"��	���������&����#�"���)�����������)��
�"��	���������(�������
���*�
�
/�� #��� ������� ����� 
�"��	����� ���� �	���� 0���� +�%��	��� ���"��� ���	�� ����
����	��������	�������	��*�
�

;@� 6����	�����	
�0��������������������
�
������#��������	�����"�����0����"�	����	��������*�
�

AB� ��������	
�0����	������������
�
/�� #��� ������ ����� ���� 0�"���� ����������� ������� �	��� �0� ����� =�� �0� ����
�	�"���� �0� ���� ?� 2���)��� ����	��� ���"��� ������ C�00	���D� ������� ����� ���
������*� ������	���� ����������� ��� >�)� �	����� �0� �����+���00	����� ��������
#��������������*�
�
2����������������������������#���)�%��������	�"�����0���������	���������
���?�2���)�������;B���%��)���;B�A�#������������������������������*��
�

A�� ����������������������0���������
�
�*� ���-	���� +�%��	��� ���� &��)�	���� 7�	%���	��� +���	����� �+�� ��"���

 �+&7�!�
�

�+&7�� ��%����� �#�� ��"��� �	���� ��� E"���D�� ���� 8	��� 1������
+���	����*� /�� #��� ������ ��#�%��� ����� 8	��� 1������ #��� ���� ��
����	%	�������	����0�����>���	��	�����*�
�

Page 4



����2�
�� 27�	9��9�������:�"2��#�
��..�22��;�!����"��#�$%&'�

�

A��

�

���� ��"��� "���� �� ���	��� �0� ���������� ���"���� ���� ��� ��������
������������#��������������������"����)������������
"����	��*�������
#��������������������������	�������)"�	���������	�"	����������	��
���������E"���D�*��
�
/��������0�����>��� 	��	�����������	����0�����	�����  "�"����� 0�"�!�#����
���	������ )�� ���� ������� 
�)"������ ���%	��� ��� �������� ��� ���
	��	����*�
����	����������	����#�"��������������	�������0����	��	�����
���� ���	��� 	0� ��	�� #��� �� ��>��� 	��	����� ����� ��9"	���� �� �����
�����	��������������*�����	0	������-���0�)"��������������������	����
�����������9"	������#��������	���	��������0�����>���	��	����*��
�
/0� ������ #��� �� ��>��� 	��	������ �	��������� 0���� E"���D�� +���	����
#�"��� )�� ������������ )"�� ��	�� #�"��� )�� ����� 	�� ���>"���	��� #	���
�6�$�����������6�����������
���"�	������%	����  �6�
�!*������
�F	��	��� ���	����� ��"��� ����� )�� �����0������ ��� 8	��� 1������ 	0�
���������*��
�
/���������0��*�*���%����#���������"	������#�����"����0������������
200	��� 	�� ���� ����� #��� ��� 
�"��	��� �	�*� ������ #���� ����� ������ ���
����� #	��� 	��"���	��� ���	��� ��� 0"��� ���������*� ���"��� ������ )�� ���
	��	��������������	�����	�����%��"��	���������#�����%�	��)��*�
�
2����� ������� �	�-�� "���� 	�� ���������� �����	��� 	���"���� �+��
6�������  #��� #�"��� �����	����� ���������� ��� �� ��>��� 	��	����!�
��	��������������
�"��	����"������	�������������������*�
�

;*� ������+�������+����"���
�

������+������#���������������+���	������"���	��������"��������������	���
�	F� ����	����� 	���"�	��� ��#���� ���� ��	���� 
����*� $��� �F�������
	��	�������������"���#�"���)��	�0������)���������
�)"���������%	���
����+��6������*� /�� 	�������� 	��	������� ������"��� 	����0�#�"��� ��%	���
�������������"�����	����������%��������	���*��
�
/��	����� �����������#����00�������������������#������ ��	����%�����
�����F	�������;GB����00���������*�
��	�	���������������"���)����������
��������	��������	��������	���������0��F	��	������	�����#�"��������)��
�����������*�����������	%���"������#�"��������)������������	��������
��� 0����"��������0��������������"�����*�
��	%	��� �����	%���#�"���)��
���-��� �0���� ���� ����	���� ���00� #�"��� ����� )�� �"�������*� �"������
#�"��� )�� ������ ���� ���� ������� 
����� +���	���� 	�� ����� �0� ����>���
	��	����*�
�
������#�"����������������)��������%�������	���0����#	������	��	����*�
/�� ���� ������0� ���� '"��� ;BBG��������)��)	����� ���� ���"���	���#����
����	%��� #	��	�� �� ������ ��"�� ���	��� )"�� ���� ����%���� ���	��� #�	���
%	��	�������	�"������)�����������������0������"���������������*��
�

Page 5



����2�
�� 27�	9��9�������:�"2��#�
��..�22��;�!����"��#�$%&'�

�

H��

�

������"���������������"�)����0��%��������	0	�������������%���	��"���
�"��� ��� ���� ��������	���	��� �0� ���	����� ��� ��� 	�0�"��4�� ������	�*�
������#��������������	�����%��"��	��������	��������0����	��	������"���
�������0	����������&�������������+���	���*�������#����������%�	��)���
��������#	���0"����	��"��	�����F������#����������*��"�	���������	�"	���
������#�"��������#	����	�"��	�����"������ ���� ������0�-������00���� ����
�����%�	��)	�	����0�"�	�	�	��*��
�

��� ���������� ������ "����#���� �� ������ �0� �"�	�� ���� ��%	�#*� ������
+������ ����� �������� 	��� ���������� 	�� ���>"���	��� #	��� ���� #	����
��%	���������"�������������"����	�	��������������������������%	���*��
�

� ������� 	��	��������� ����� ���� ���"��� ������� ��� ����&����� �������
+���	���� �"�� ��� �����)�� 0��� ���� )"	��	��� ��������� ��� ���� 
������
�������*�������"������������������������������������0��� ������������
�%������"����������2����	��1������������������������*��
�

A*� E"���	���������	��"��	���
�

/�� ���� ����� �0� �� ��>��� 	��	����� ���"��	��� 	�� ��������� 6���F� ������
����	����� #�"��� )�� ���	������ )�� ���� 6���� �0� 6������� 
�)"������
���%	��*����	0	���	����#�"��������)������	%���0��������6���F����6����
�0�6�����������������	�	��������"��"��*��
�
/0� �"��	���� ����	����� #���� ��9"	���� ��� �������� ��� ��� 	��	������ �+��
6�������#�"��� ����� ��� �����	���	��� ���� ��������*� +���	����� #�"���
��%	����+��6�������	0��*�*����	���������������������������)������
0"��� ���� ��"��� ���� ��-�� ���� 0"������ ���	��	���*� ���� ����	��� �0�
	��	������#���)�����"������0�"������������������"��)���+��6������,�
�
B�3�/��	�������00�����������"��������
��3�/��	�����������#	���#	��	�����������>���	��	�����������"����
;�3�
�������	�����	�������������������
A���
�������	�����	���������	�����������
�
+	��� ��%�����0�
.6����	�������	%	�����"���)����������)�� ������"����
���� 
.6� ������������ #��-��� �������� ��� ��	�� #	��� ���� �������

�)"������ ���%	��*� 
��0	����	��� ���� ��������� )���� ����	%��� �0�
0"��	�����%������������#	���#	����������"�����������	����*��
�
������+���������0	�����������������������	��������#�"���)����������
#	��� 
�"��	��� ���� �	�������� ������� 	���� ����"�	��� ����	���� #�"���
�����)���"�������*�
�
����
���	������	��6��������������	���*�
�
����
�
�

�

Page 6



����2�
�� 27�	9��9�������:�"2��#�
��..�22��;�!����"��#�$%&'�

�

G��

�

A;� �
�������	����������6�����6�	�������������������
�
�+���00	������F���	�����������������������"����������������#������#�)�	���
��%	�#��� �F��������� )�� ���� ������� 
�	�	���� ������*� 
� ��)�	�� ���	��� #���
)�	�������	������#�����)���������������"������#�"�����-�����������7
�+�
#	������	����������)��	��������������	�������	����"������+&7�*�$	��	�����0�
������%	�#�#�"���)������"�	�������������
���	����*������"��������0�����
��%	�#� #���� �F������� ��� )�� -��#�� )�� ���� ���� �0� $�)�"���� ���� 	�� #���
�����6� ����� ������ ���"��� )�� ���"�	�	���� ��� �� ����	��� ����	��� �0� ����

���	����*��
�

��#���	������	���0����������������"������������	�%��%	����+&7������7
�+�
���� )���� ������������ 0��� �������	"�� ����*� 
��� ��%�� ��� �� �	����� �	���
#�"���)���")>��������������������%	�#�	��A�G������*�������#�"��������)�������
����	0������0"�"����0��������������������"������-	���������	�����0���	��-	���	��

�����0���*��
�
������ ���� )���� 0	%�� �")�	�� �����	�� ����	���� 0��� ������� ��� �	��"��� ����
����������������������	��������)�����"��	�����	�	����#������������0���������
��>�������"����	�����"������
������	���������+�;���	���	�-*����	���������)����
	�%��%���	��������	���������	����#��-���������%	����������#	��������������
)����"�������������0���������������*�
�
+�������00	�������������#	�������
��	������0�����������'�	���2%��%	�#�����
���"�	��� 
���	������ 	�� �����)��� ;B�A� ���� 0���� 	�� #�"��� )�� "��0"�� 	0� ����

���	�������"������"�	�	��������	���0�������	����������	����0���������������
�"������0����F���������%���	��"��*�200	�����#�������������������������0"�"���
����	���������9"	���*��
�

��������	��"�����������)������	����#�������	�������0��������������������
��"����������������%	���)"���00	�����0����������#�����	����"00	�	���������	���0���
�������%	������������+���	���*��
�
/��������#����"��"�����������"�������0�����0����F��������+&7��#�"��������
)���)�������������"��������	�����������&�����$����+���	�������"�������	�����
�"00	�	�����0�������	���������"���������	����%���-	���*��
�

����)���0�����������������"����	����%���������)���������	������#�����������
��������)��������������������	�*�200	�������	������"��������%���������)����
���������	00�������	�����0��������*�����
���	��	��	����"������7�	���00	�����
#�"��� ��%�� )���� ������ ��� �������� 	�� 0��� �F������ ��"������ )"�� ���� ����
)���� ��-��� ���*� ���� ���������� ���� ����� )���� ��%���	���� 	�� ������
��#����������%��	���+����#��6��	���$�����������"���"��	��������*��
�
������#����=@����	����������������	�����������-�������	�����������������������
������	��#�������������;BI��0��������������#��-*���	��#������������������AI�
�0��������	�����	�������	%	��*�/��#���������	���������������#����������������
��%��������������������������������0�����+&7�*�
�

Page 7



����2�
�� 27�	9��9�������:�"2��#�
��..�22��;�!����"��#�$%&'�

�

<��

�


� �����������	%�� �0� �� ������ ��������� ���	����� �"������ ���"�� 0���� ����� ����
���"��� #�	���� ���� )���� �	%��� ��� ���	����D� %	�#�� �"�	��� ���� ���	����
�����	���*� ����� ����� 0���� ����� ���� ����"����	��� �"��	��� ������� ���� )����
	����9"���� ���� ����� ���� ���������� ���"��� )�� �")>���� ��� 0������ �*� ;HH�
����"����	��*� 200	����� ���������� ����� ���� #�	���	��� �	%��� ��� ���	����
�F���	����� ���� 	��������� 0���� ;B� I� ��� ;GI� ��� ���� �F������ �0� ��	�	����
�"������*��
�
/�� #��� ���0	����� ����� �+&7�� #�"��� ����	�� �� ��"������� ���%	��� ����
����	�"������00������%	����0�����"-���	���������������������	��������*�2����
����	��� ������������ 0��� ������ �������  �����F	������� <B� ���	����� ���� ����!�
���������������������"������ ���"���?B����	�������������!�#�"�����%��0����
�+&7�*��
�
����
���	���������	������#�������0�������*�;HH�����"����	���#�����9"	����
)"�������� ����� ������������'�	���
���	�����#�"�������� ���)�� 0������0����
���� ������ �F	��	��� '�	��� 2�
�*� ���)���� #�"��� )�� 0���� ��� ���"�	�	��� ����
	��"��� 0"������ 	�� ���� 0"�"���� �%��� 	0� 0������ ����"����	��� #��� ���� 	�%�-��*�
���)����0���������	��#���������	��������0"��������������������-��������������
���������� ��� ����� #���� ��%�������� �%��� 	0� 0������ ����"����	��� #��� ����
����	���������������*����)���������0�����������������������#�"���	����%��
���%	�����%��������%���	0�������	�������	�"������")�����	���%��	��	��*��
�
���� 
���	����� �����6� ����� ���� ���0�� ��������� ������� �������	��� ����
������� ���� ����	��� ���������� ���"��� )�� ����� ��� ���� �������	���� �������
�00	������")>��������������	�	��������0"�������������������������"����	������
���� ���������� ���"��� ��-�� �����*� ���� 
���	����� 0"������ �����6� �����
0������ ����"����	��� "����� ����	��� ;HH� �0� ���� ���	����� +������ ���%	��� 
���
;BB<�#���������9"	���������	�������	��*�
�
�
�
���
�
�
�

AA� 0��������=0��������+�4�����
����
��
�
������ +������ �00	����� ������	���� ����� ���� ��"��� #��� ����	����� ��� ����	���
���	���� �F���	����� �	���*� 
� �"�)��� �0� 	�	�	��	%��� ���� ��������� )����
	�����"����	����	�������	���"�	��������"�����0"���������	����0������	����������
����������"���)���������	��*�
�
���	���� ������� ���� 0���� #���� ��%	��� 0��#���� ���� ������ #���� ����	����
�	�������� 0��� ����� �	��*� ���� ��"��� ����� #��-��� �������� #	��� 
��� 78� ���
�������� ������ ������D�� #����*� &������� ��� ���	���� 
�%	��� ���� �	�	����
���%	���  �
��!� ��������� ���� ������	���� #���� ������� #	��� ������
+�����#����������	���	���*�������	������������������������
��������������
����	���������	00	�"��	�������00����	�"������������������*��
�

Page 8



����2�
�� 27�	9��9�������:�"2��#�
��..�22��;�!����"��#�$%&'�

�

=��

�

�"�%����#��������	����"��#	���	�����	�������������0�	���������0��	����"�%���
#��� ��#� ����� ����	��� 	�� ������	��� ���� �"�����	����� #	��� ������ ��� �����
	�����"�����	��0�����	�����D�����%	���*�/����%�������	�����������������������
0����
������������)����	�����"���*��
�
/��#������0	���������������
������%	�������������������	����
�����)"������
��"���#������-	�����������������%	�������������	����
������	��*�
���	��������
��"�����	���)������������������
����00	�������������	����
������	��*�200	�����
�����������������#��������F�������0��������
������%	��*��
�
���� ��"��� #��-��� %���� �������� #	��� ���� ������ ��%������ ���%	��� ���� ��"���
������00����"�������0�0����F������6���	���#������������	���D��0	��������"���*�
200	����� #���� ����� ������ ��� 	�%��%�� 6���F� +�����#����� 	�� ���	����
�F���	�����#��-*��
�
���)���� 0���� ����� ���	���� 0���)��-� ���"��� )�� ��������	���� ������� ��"����
������������"����*�*�)��������0	�	�	����0����00����	�"���	��"��*�����
���	�����
�����6� ��� ���������� ����� ���	���� �F���	����� ����� ���"��� )�� �������
)��#����������+�����������+&7�*��
�

AH� �
��&&&��06�����
�
�����+���������%	�����������������������	���	��$�)�"����;B�A*�200	�����
#����-����������"���������"������0����������%	�����%	���0��#����0��������

���	��	��	����"������7�	�*��������%	���#������%	����)���������������	��
�0�6�����������
�������	%��� �6�
!*��
�
/��������;B�A���������%	�����������	%���������0����?�BBB����	���������������
)"�� ��	������ �	���� ����G�BBB�����������)����%��)���;B�A*�
����F	�������
��;BB�������������������)��������	%����%�������
��	���������	��*�
�
����������)�������������	��������������	����������	�����6�
*�
�����	����
#���������	��������	%���)���+������)"����������	������������������%	����*��
�
���� ��0�#���� "����)�� ���� ���%	���#��� ���� ������������ ������������"���
�00	�����#�"�����-��)��-��)���%��	���������0����F��������������	�����"���)��
��-��� �)�"�� ��� ��� ����	��� �����*� ��	��� �������� ���	��� ����� ��"��� ����
)������� #�"��� )�� ��%	���� �������	������� 	�� #��� ����� 	��������� ��� �%�	��
"�������������0����������
.6*��
�
/�� #��� ���0	����� ����� �+�� ���� ���00� #���� �#���� �0� ���� #��-���� 1��
����	������%	�������������������������������	��+�%��	��*�+������0��	�	�	���
#���� ����	���� )�� �+�� ���� ���00� 	0� �� ���	���� #��� ��0������ ��� ����� )"�� 	��
����	���� "�� ��� ���%	����� ��� ���"��� ����� ������ ����	��� #���� ����-���
���"�����*��
�
�+���������%	����#���� ��9"	���� ���)���)��� ���������"����� 	��������*�
�
���00�)��-���"���)���������"����������%	������	�	�����������	%�������	�����0�
�	���������*���	��)�"�	����+���������%	������"�����������	��� 	0���9"	����
#	���"��	�����	����������9"��	����0��������%	��*�
������%���	���	��+����#�#���

Page 9



����2�
�� 27�	9��9�������:�"2��#�
��..�22��;�!����"��#�$%&'�

�

?��

�

����� ��#� �%�	��)��*� ���� 0��	�	�	��� ��� ���-����� +�"��� ���� ��#� )����
�F�������������"����������������0��������������*��
�
$���)��-� ��� 1��� ���� ��#� 	����%��� ���� ����"����	��� #��� ����	��� #	���
1����������%	����0������0�����	�*���
�
���)���� ����-��� �����6�
��00	���� 0����������������	������� 0���������	���
�����������%	�	����������+�������00	����������-�����+�"���	��/�0���*�/��#���0����
�����	������)��"��0"���������������������%	�	��0������)�����0��������
�"��	��
�����	��*�
�
����
���	������	��6�����"�����*�
���
�
�
�
�
�

AG� �������4���������
�
/��#��������6������������	�������	����0�����
���	��������"���)�������	��
������ �������	���� ���� ����������0�������+�����������+&7�� ��� ���� �������

E
� ����������� ������"�������#���� ��� �����"�������0� �����������
�	�	����
�������&�%	�#��0�����������������������*��
�
�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�

� �7���.���
�

�

Page 10



Cancer and cardiovascular services

A
genda Item

 5

P
age 11



About the programme

• Local services are not organised in a way that gives 
patients the best care

• Currently our specialists, technology and research are 
spread across too many hospitals

• To address this, clinicians have recommended:

– Specialist cardiovascular services at The London Chest, The Heart 

Hospital and St Bartholomew’s Hospital are consolidated to create an 

integrated cardiovascular centre at St Bartholomew’s

– For specialist cancer care, the proposal is to consolidate only some 

of the specialist elements of five cancers

• The majority of care would continue to be provided locally.

P
age 12



Specialist cancer services: scope

Clinical scope Approx impact of the proposed 

changes

Brain cancer surgery 97 of 831 procedures

Head and neck cancer surgery 241 of 394 procedures

Complex prostate cancer surgery 

(radical prostatectomies)

93 of 275 procedures 

Complex kidney cancer surgery 

(partial and full nephrectomies)

145 of 239 procedures

Complex bladder cancer surgery 32 of 71 procedures

Acute myeloid leukaemia (level 2b) treatment 18 of 118 patients 

Haematopoietic stem cell transplantation (level 

3b) treatment

53 of 274 procedures 

OG (stomach or throat) cancer surgery 53 of 131 procedures

P
age 13



Programme update

• The majority of CCGs have submitted formal support for the 
proposals

• London Clinical Senate independent clinical assurance 
underway

• Initial business case expected to be published in April 2014

Engagement

Options appraisal

Clinical assurance

Decision on 

recommendations

(initial business 

case)

Planning for 

implementation 

and further 

engagement

Implementation

Decision on 

final 

business 

case

Phase 1 Sep 13 – Apr 14 Phase 2 Apr 14 – Jun 14 Phase 3  2014 - 2018

P
age 14



London Clinical Senate review: scope

• Advise on robustness of clinical process to arrive at 
recommended options, and depth of clinical involvement 
and support

• Advise on the future model and location(s) of radical 
prostatectomies, specifically:

– A comparative analysis of current outcomes data 

– Which outcome measures should be used to compare 
radical prostatectomy performance 

– Implications of recently published NICE prostate guidance

• Professor Chris Harrison, Clinical Senate Council Vice-
Chair, leading the process 

P
age 15



Expert reference groups

Expert reference group

(programme-wide)

Expert reference group (prostate)

• One clinician with expertise in 

cancer services and one with 

expertise in cardiac services

• Two London Clinical Senate Lay 

Members

• A GP 

• Director of Nursing and Medical 

Director (both drawn from the 

London Clinical Senate Council 

or Forum) 

• A member of another Clinical 

Senate

• Consultant 

Urologist/Andrologist, London 

Clinical Senate Council Member 

• Director, Centre for Clinical 

Practice, NICE or nominee 

• Chair of the Specialised Urology 

Clinical Reference Group or 

nominee 

• Clinical Audit Lead, British 

Association of Urological 

Surgeons (BAUS) 

P
age 16



Clinical Senate assurance review: plan

7

Mobilise
Desk-based 

review

Panel 

interviews

Conclusions 

and report

Senate 

reports to 

NHSE

Programme-wide clinical review

Prostate review

April 2014

P
age 17



Initial business case approval

• A Commissioner Programme Board will have final 

approval of the initial business case

• The board will comprise NHS England and six CCGs who 

are majority commissioners for the proposed changes:

– For specialist cardiovascular 59% of activity is CCG 

commissioned. Of this, 70% is commissioned by Haringey, City and 

Hackney, Enfield, Islington, Camden and Barnet CCGs

– For specialised cancer care all the services are commissioned by 

NHS England, except acute myeloid leukaemia.  This would 

particularly impact Enfield, Barnet, Haringey and Camden CCGs due

to the proposed transfer of services to ULCH from other locations

P
age 18



Planning for implementation

Commissioners

Clinicians

Providers

• Ensuring plans meet the standards and requirements 

identified in engagement (eg management of co-

dependencies, meeting volumes, deliverable in a 

safe and timely manner)

• Ensuring system-wide benefits are identified and the 

overall change programme will deliver these benefits

• Ensuring a framework is in place to assure the 

ongoing implementation

• Deciding whether to proceed to implementation

NHS England:

• Specialised 

Commissioning

• Ops and Delivery

CCGs

Common 

Commissioner Board

• Signing-off clinical service models from a pathway 

perspective

• Developing proposals for a individual pathways

• Pathway Boards

• UCL Partners

• Provider Clinical 

Directors

• Developing robust implementation plans and service 

models

• Providing confidence to clinicians and commissioners 

that the plans and models are deliverable

• Mobilising their own delivery programmes

• Provider 

programmes

TDA /

DH/HMT
• Approving Barts Health OBC and FBC 

TDA  Board

DH/HMT process

ROLE MECHANISMS

P
age 19



Planning for implementation: major trauma

• Meeting held with clinicians on 16 December to help 

shape workshop to identify and address issues

• Full day clinically-led workshop on 16 January with over 

45 representatives from across the system 

• Presentations from national clinical director for trauma 

care, Barts Health’s trauma lead and a Barts Health 

trauma and vascular surgery consultant

• Recognition of the excellence of the current trauma 

service, and its significant improvements that it has 

made

• Clear commitment to maintain services and work

collaboratively between trusts

P
age 20



Workshop outcomes

• Opportunity to breakdown walls between institutions and 
move away from silo working, with a collaborative focus on 
improving outcomes for all patient groups

• Key issues highlighted:

– Importance of culture and interpersonal relationships to deliver 

excellent trauma services

– Training, working across organisational boundaries, recognition that 

significant changes underway

– Trauma services require many different specialties, skills and support 

services, which must continue to be available through effective 

collaborative working

– All four pathways (upper GI, head and neck, urology and neuro-

oncology) need to work through the specific issues raised, with 

potential solutions

P
age 21



Major trauma: next steps

• Programme of work underway between trusts, 

UCLPartners and commissioners to mitigate risks

• This element of work will form part of the wider 

planning for implementation phase of the 

programme

• Commissioner and provider assurance and 

oversight frameworks to be established and 

completed prior to implementation, if approved

P
age 22



Phase two engagement approach

• Approach discussed with patient advisory groups and meeting 

scheduled to discuss approach with local Healthwatch groups

• Engagement period commence following approval of initial business 

case 

• Plain English summary leaflet of proposals distributed to all stakeholders

• Information available online and cascaded via trusts, CCGs and 

stakeholders

• Engagement events:

– 1x prostate discussion event in outer north east London 

– 3x stakeholder advisory group meetings covering travel, whole pathway 

integration, and service impacts 

– Open offer to attend meetings

P
age 23



Next steps

• Following endorsement of the recommendations in the 
initial business case, phase two of the programme will 
commence including:

– Phase two engagement 

– Planning for implementation

– Development of commissioner assurance and oversight frameworks

– Development of decision-making business case

• The above will support final decision-making expected in 
June 2014 

P
age 24



Dr Jackie Applebee 
60, Brokesley Street, 
London 
E3 4QJ 
 
Jackie.turner@jackieapp.demon.co.uk 
 
Sir David Nicholson 
Chief Executive,  
NHS England, 
PO Box 167380 
Redditch0 
B97 9PT 
 
CC Mr Simon Stevens,  
      Dr Anne Rainsberry, Regional Director NHS England, London. 
 
15th January 2014. 
 
Dear Sir David. 
 
This open letter arises from an unprecedented coming together at an emergency 
open meeting on the 11th December 2014 of around 60 doctors to discuss plans by 
NHS England to move some cancer services from Barts Health Trust to University 
College Hospital London.  The majority of attendees were consultants, cancer 
specialists and their colleagues, working in Barts Health. There were also junior 
hospital doctors and GPs from the local area and CCG.  Senior representatives from 
NHSE involved in developing cancer services were present. 
 
The meeting expressed concern that the proposal to move five specialist cancer 
services from Barts Health to UCLH, as set out in “Improving Specialist Cancer and 
Cardiovascular Services in North and East London and West Essex”, would lead to a 
number of unintended consequences which have not been properly considered and 
will not, as they stand, be in the interest of the generality of patients in North East 
London and West Essex. The clear consensus of the doctors at the meeting  (many 
of whom had not been consulted about the proposals) was that, as presented, the 
proposals were unacceptable and needed to be re-examined with the help of all staff 
grades and types; there was also a need for a wider public discussion.  
 
Barts Health Trust, comprising Whipps Cross, Newham General, The London Chest, 
The Royal London, Barts and Mile End hospitals and Tower Hamlets Community 
Health Services, serves one of the most deprived and multi-ethnic populations in the 
UK. Services to meet the special needs of this population have been built up over 
many years by staff teams in these hospitals. 
 
The concerns expressed at the meeting can be summarized under six main 
headings: 
 
ACUTE SERVICES AT BARTS HEALTH 

 
There was particular concern that the move could destabilize The Royal London as 
the major trauma and acute centre for East London and beyond. 
 
For example, the victim of a road traffic accident who has incurred a brain injury or 
ruptured internal organ may need the specialist skills of the cancer neurosurgeon or 

Page 25



upper GI cancer surgeon: such staff are of course trained in acute surgical care and 
serve on emergency cover rotas.  Emergency rotas in neurosurgery and general 
surgery at Barts Health rely heavily on cancer as well as non-cancer surgeons, and it 
is unclear who would perform these emergency procedures at Barts Health if these 
surgeons were no longer there.   
 
RETENTION AND RECRUITMENT OF KEY STAFF AT BARTS HEALTH 

 

Nursing and other key operating theatre, anaesthetic and ITU staff would lose skill if 
they were not regularly involved in the care of patients with the complexity of surgery 
which cancer sufferers often require and currently undergo at Barts Health; it was 
feared that many would leave Barts Health to obtain such experience elsewhere in 
London, jeopardizing the care of all patients throughout the Trust and threatening the 
training of students and staff. Furthermore, losing these cancer services would be 
likely to impact negatively on the recruitment of doctors, nurses and theatre staff 
throughout Barts Health.   
 
CURRENT CANCER OUTCOMES AT BARTS HEALTH 

 

It was a concern that the information on which NHSE had made these decisions 
might not accurately reflect the excellent outcomes, on an international scale, of the 
relevant cancer services at Barts Health, or their large patient throughputs; nor was it 
felt that the decisions made by NHSE took adequate account of the contributions of 
the surgical cancer specialists to more comfortable palliative care for those for whom 
curative treatment is not possible. 
 
MULTIPLE MORBIDITIES OF BARTS HEALTH PATIENTS 

 

The East End of London has a greater concentration of deprivation than most of the 
rest of London, is multi ethnic and its population has higher rates of multiple health 
problems including diabetes, TB and heart disease. Cancer patients often suffer from 
other conditions such as heart and lung disease (and cardiac patients from cancer), 
so centralisation may disadvantage patients who have more than one medical 
condition. Patients from East London and West Essex would be adversely affected if 
Barts Health no longer house, mainly under one roof, all relevant specialists; 
conversely UCLH cancer patients with cardiac problems would not have access to 
the full range of cardiac services, including surgery, should they need them. 
 
INTERHOSPITAL TRAVEL AND TRANSFERS FOR BARTS HEALTH PATIENTS 

 
Many patients, particularly those for whom English is not a first language, have 
difficulty travelling within the Barts Health area, let alone into central London. Sharing 
patients in two different mega-trusts invites confusion and problems in 
communication, risking patients becoming lost in the system and further 
compromising patient care. Consultants working across trusts reported that they had 
already had this experience with between-hospital referrals.  Clearly, continuity of 
care for cancer patients diagnosed in Barts Health and sent to UCLH for surgery 
would be undermined.  Hospital records would easily be lost, and multidisciplinary 
team meetings (MDTs) between carers at the different hospitals would be 
impracticable and/or expensive.  There would also be a risk of pre-operative 
investigations being expensively reduplicated after inter-hospital transfers. 
 
 

 

 

Page 26



 

FEARS THAT OTHER SERVICES WILL BE TRANSFERRED IN THE FUTURE 

 
Finally, there were concerns that this proposal heralds further centralization of other 
services in the future, threatening care closer to home for the people of North East 
London and West Essex, and therefore patient choice, quality and cost of care. 
 
CONCLUSIONS OF MEETING 

 

In summary, the meeting was clear that the proposals had unintended consequences 
and would introduce problems that had not been adequately thought through; it was 
concluded that the plans were unacceptable as drafted.  The meeting called on you 
as Chief Executive of NHS England to reconsider the re-organisation of specialist 
cancer and cardiac services in central and east London and Essex. 
 
Yours sincerely: 
 
Dr Jackie Applebee GP Tower Hamlets. 
Dr Lynne Barrass, Consultant, Barts Health. 
Dr Kambiz Boomla, GP Tower Hamlets. 
Dr Joanne ChinAleong, Consultant Histopathologist, Barts Health 
Dr Simon Coppack, Consultant Physician, Barts Health. 
Mr Michael Dilkes, Consultant ENT Surgeon, Barts Health. 
Dr Helen Drewery, Consultant, Barts Health 
Mr Khalid Ghufoor, Consultant ENT Surgeon, Barts Health. 
Dr Julia Hadley, Consultant in ICU and Anaesthesia, Barts Health. 
Dr Ben Hart GP Tower Hamlets 
Ms Frances Hughes, Consultant Upper GI Surgeon, Barts Health 
Dr Daniel Kennedy, Consultant in ICU and Anaesthetics, Barts Health. 
Dr Louise Langmead, Consultant Gastroenterologist, Barts Health. 
Dr Anna Livingstone, GP Tower Hamlets 
Dr Satheesh Matthew, Chair Medical Staff Committee, Newham General Hospital. 
Dr Lisa Mears, Consultant Histopathologist, Barts Health. 
Dr Edward McKintosh, Consultant Neurosurgeon, Barts Health 
Dr Louise McWhirter, ITU Consultant, Barts Health 
Dr David Rampton, Consultant Gastroenterologist, Barts Health. 
Ms Kay Seymour, Consultant ENT Surgeon, Barts Health. 
Dr Ron Singer, GP. 
Dr Jeremy Steel, Consultant Barts Health 
Dr Hafiz Syed, Consultant, Barts Health 
Mr Michael Waring, Consultant ENT Surgeon, Barts Health. 
Ms Semma Yalamanchili, ENT Surgeon, Barts Health. 

 

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



High quality care for all, now and for future generations 

 

 
Dear Dr Applebee 
 
Thank you for your letter of 15 January 2014, regarding the proposed 
consolidation of specialist services for five cancer pathways in north and east 
London and west Essex. I understand some of your members have raised 
concerns about the future of the major trauma centre at The Royal London 
Hospital, staffing and travel for patients within the Barts Health area.  
 
The development of the proposals, as outlined in the case for change document 
Improving specialist cancer and cardiovascular services in north and east London 
and west Essex, are at an early stage and further work with clinicians and the 
public will inform the development of a business case.  
 
The proposals, if approved, aim to replicate the success of major trauma centres 
and stroke units by ensuring the small number of cancer and cardiovascular 
patients who require specialised treatment receive world-class care.  
 
The importance of The Royal London as a major trauma centre and ensuring it 
continues to provide high-quality acute care is recognised by all who are working 
on these proposals. Work is already underway to ensure any potential impacts of 
these proposals on other parts of the health service are fully considered and 
mitigated. This work will continue as the business case is developed and as part 
of planning for implementation.  
 
We are committed to involving clinicians and the public in changes to health 
service. The initial engagement period was widely publicised with letters issued to 
over 540 stakeholders accompanied by a copy of the case for change and a link 
to information about relevant engagement events on NHS England’s website. 
Tower Hamlets Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) advertised the engagement 
to members and the public via its GP bulletin and website, and the proposals 
were discussed at the CCG’s Governing Body meeting in public on 5 November 
2013. Five staff events were held during the 38-day period with over 90 clinicians 
and staff attending the event at Barts Health. In addition, advertisements were 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Dr Jackie Applebee  
Chair of Tower Hamlets BMA Division 
60 Brokesley Street 
London 
E3 4QJ 
 
By email to: 
jackie.turner@jackieapp.demon.co.uk 
 

4W12 
Quarry House

Quarry Hill
Leeds LS2 7UE

England.ce@nhs.net
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

17 February 2014 

Page 29



placed in 14 papers across the area and UCLPartners tweeted details of the 
events to 700 plus followers each time any new information was added to their 
website, as well as the day before and the day of the event. NHS provider trusts 
were encouraged to publicise the dates on their websites and via other means 
such as Twitter. 
 
Overall engagement showed broad clinical and public support for the proposals 
and the need to improve outcomes across the area. 
 
As commissioners, we share the aims of clinicians and other health partners of 
tackling the health challenges present in the unique population of east London.  
These proposals have potential to help improve the survival and outcomes of 
cancer and heart disease patients, which accounts for two-thirds of premature 
deaths in London. The programme is also undertaking an equalities impact 
assessment, which will be included as part of the business case. 
 
As previously mentioned, work is continuing with GP partners and clinicians to 
understand their opinions. On 16 December 2013 Barts Health, supported by 
commissioners, held a meeting with clinicians who had raised some questions 
about the proposals. The purpose of the meeting was to get their input into a 
workshop to identify and explore the issues surrounding the impact of the 
proposed cancer changes on major trauma and acute services at the Royal 
London Hospital. This all-day workshop, held on 16 January 2014, involved 45 
participants and was facilitated by Barts Health Medical Director, Steve Ryan, and 
National Clinical Director for Trauma, Chris Moran.  
 
I understand that this proved very useful in providing an opportunity to discuss 
how the major trauma centre can continue its lifesaving work without 
compromise. Mitigation measures, to be achieved through collaborative work 
across organisations and sites were also discussed. The notes from this meeting 
are now being drawn up and I understand that a copy of these will be sent to 
Tower Hamlets BMA Division for your information. I also understand that 
additional meetings are currently being arranged to ensure all stakeholders have 
the chance to talk through the issues with commissioners. 
 
We recognise there is still further work to do and believe that communication and 
collaboration across providers will strengthen joint working and training 
opportunities. Major trauma centres and stroke units already collaborate between 
departments and providers and we believe similar joint working arrangements 
with the proposed specialist cancer centres could enhance this system. We will 
continue to work with clinicians at Barts Health as the proposals are developed 
and in any planning for implementation. 
 
If the proposals are approved we would also be establishing provider and 
commissioner assurance and oversight before implementation to ensure the 
integrity of the trauma service at The Royal London is maintained. 
 
With regards to the points raised around travel for patients living in the Barts 
Health area, this is one of the areas in which work is ongoing to assess the 
current quality and provision of hospital travel arrangements and appropriate 
mitigation measures. Another key area which will be examined as part of the 
planning for implementation is that of safe and efficient transfer of patient records 
and data between hospitals and liaison with primary care. Page 30



 
The vision for cancer and cardiovascular care in north and east London and west 
Essex is to create an integrated system of care. As an essential part of this 
system Barts Health would remain a leading cancer care provider, particularly for 
colorectal, breast, uro-oncology and haemato-oncology.  
 
I want to reassure you that these proposals are for specialist services for five 
types of cancer and specialist cardiovascular services only. The majority of care 
would continue to be provided locally and any other service changes would be 
subject to separate and appropriate engagement. 
 
I trust this letter is helpful.    
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 

 

 

Sir David Nicholson 

Chief Executive 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



 

The Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee is exercising its powers as conferred under the NHS Act 2006, 
section 245 (as amended by the Health and Social Care Act 2012). This is distinct from and separate to those 
powers exercised by the Executive of the constituent Councils. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

Essex County Council 

 
TO:  
 
Rob Elek 
Programme Director – Transformational 
Director of Strategy and Business Development 
Moorfields Eye Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
162 City Road  
London 
EC1V 2PD 

 

Anthony Clements 
Principal Committee Officer 
 

COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATION 
London Borough of Havering 
Town Hall  Main Road 
Romford RM1 3BD 
 

Please contact:  Anthony Clements 
Telephone:   01708 433065 

Fax: 01708 432424 

email: anthony.clements@havering.gov.uk 

 

 Date: 13 March 2014 
Your Reference: 

Our Reference: AC 
  

 
Dear Rob 
 
Views of Outer North East London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
(JHOSC) on Proposed Move of Hospital Location  
 
As the current Chairman of the Outer North East London JHOSC, I am writing to confirm the 
overall views of the Committee on the above proposals. A group of JHOSC Members recently 
visited the existing City Road site and, having discussed the matter at the Committee’s meeting 
on 13 March 2014, the Committee is of the view that these proposals do not require formal 
consultation under section 244 of the National Health Service Act 2006. The Committee 
therefore feels that the changes should proceed, subject to the comments shown below.  
 
A group of JHOSC members and officers recently visited the existing City Road site and I would 
like to record my thanks to Moorfields officers for facilitating this. The visit showed clearly how 
cramped the existing building now is and that this is a hindrance, if not to good clinical care, 
then certainly to the patient experience received. The Committee therefore is in support of your 
plans to move the hospital to more fit for purpose premises. 
 
The Committee has noted the Trust’s assurances that no services will change as a result of the 
proposals which are solely for a move of location and is therefore of the view that the proposals 

Agenda Item 8

Page 33



 

The Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee is exercising its powers as conferred under the NHS Act 2006, 
section 245 (as amended by the Health and Social Care Act 2012). This is distinct from and separate to those 
powers exercised by the Executive of the constituent Councils. 

 

2

do not constitute a service variation of the type that would require formal consultation of the 
kind mentioned  in the legislation referred to above. Clearly, the Committee would plan to 
scrutinise the situation in the coming years in order to establish that no services are reduced or 
impacted as a result of the move of location.  
 
The Joint Committee feels it is essential that a robust programme of engagement continues 
with both itself and other all other stakeholders including the relevant Local Healthwatch 
organisations as the plans are developed and the move of location takes place. Specifically, the 
Committee would like Moorfields officers to appear before it on at least an annual basis in order 
to update plans for the move of hospital site. It is also recommended that Moorfields pass any 
written updates or publications concerning the move to the Clerk to the Committee, as they are 
published, in order that these can be distributed to Committee Members without delay.  
 

In conclusion, the Committee understands the reasons why Moorfields wishes to move to a 
new site and supports the Trust’s plans to do so. The Committee looks forward to engagement 
on the plans continuing over the coming years and to further scrutinising the proposals as they 
are developed in more detail.  
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Councillor Mrs Vanessa Cole 
Chairman, Outer North East London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee  
 
This letter has been copied to: 
 
 
All Members and Supporting Officers, Outer North East London Joint Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 
Luke Byron-Davies, Clerk, Inner North East London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 
Rob Mack, Clerk, North Central London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee  
 
 

Page 34


	Agenda
	1 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	5 CANCER AND CARDIO-VASCULAR PROPOSALS
	140207 WF letter re cancer-cardio
	Cancer-cardio - response letter

	8 MOORFIELDS EYE HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST - PROPOSED CHANGE OF LOCATION

